Includlng:

BEST EVER PROMO
(Value $46,880)

PREMIUM EXTERIOR
UPGRADE
(Value $11,260)

HOME AND LAND PACKAGE www.firstyle.com.au

30K CASH DISCOUNT

ATOTAL OF

588,140
WORTH OF VALUE

*Conditions apply
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ARTIST IMPRESSION ONLY. ASPEN FAGADE AS ILLUSTRATED.

MONTROSE 24.5 MOD

LAND SIZE: 505.5m? | HOUSE SIZE: 226.74m? | SQUARES: 24.4Sq

$1,038,900 :::.
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Upgrad®

BDY 10.98

L0T 6233
505.5m°

LOT 6233 DUNSTAN DRIVE - AIRDS

INCLUSIONS: g
v~ 4 Bedrooms with Double Locked-up Garage z
v~ Ceramic Tiling to Porch, Entry, Kitchen, Family, Meals

& Alfresco
v~ Carpet to Living, Bedrooms & Hall
v~ Natural gas package incl. Instantaneous HWS
v Fixed Site Costs & Basix Requirements ¥ Lapped and Capped Timber
v~ Insulation to Ceiling & Walls (Except Garage) Fence to Side & Rear with
v 2.59m Ceilings Expressed Timber Posts,

. . plus One Gate 0]
v 12 Term|te Trea'ted Framel v~ Turf to front, back and side
v~ Perimeter Termite Pro.techon « Washed pebbles along the 1
v~ Coloured concrete Driveway & Pathway to Porch garage side only g A
v~ Remote Control Panel Lift Garage Door v Hedging to front and i b
v~ Stone benchtop to Kitchen side boundary T
v~ 900mm Westinghouse Appliances v Letterbox
v Alarm System v~ Clothesline
v 10 LED Downlights ¥" Planting as required E
v" Fully Ducted Day/Night Air Conditioning DUNSTAN DRIVE
) (F) EASEMENT FOR PADMOUNT SUBSTATION 2.75 WIDE

7 Best Ever homtion (3 ETCNOUTE U LA @

* and ir 3 80), erior 3 /a ,2 ash Dis alue $30,000). This offer is subject to the cliel
v r n ering lilding agreement within t/ specified period stated in (hw Firstyle Homec Quotation. Offer applies to single dwelling, contract homes to standa
9 p shown are indicative only and are not redeemable for cash or alternati and may be subject to amendment without t the discretion

of the builder. This offer is not available in conjunction with any other offer and is only available to clients requesting a Quotation from 1st April 2022 B.L.113412C




PRINCIPAL SUITE
3.80x3.77

BATH
2.62x2.17

ALFRESCO
3.35x 2,50
[

LDRY ° 4‘/
168x263\1 N,
@ 10

o r LINEN

MEALS

BED 3 3.07 x4.11

| 2.70%3.00 - _
g m : o
D L I \ il T &
| o
- B i

a5 KITCHEN

5a 5| 3.80x2.87 |

BED 4 o _

2.70 X 4.07 -

—_— FAMILY
. 6.65x 4.96
. WIP
16715177757 I I
|
1 |
I I
I !
ENTRY U
LIVING ]
417x4.89
l 13,070 |
T ?
MONTROSE 24.5(MOD)
FRONTAGE REQUIRED (MINIMUM):  14.93m  DISCLAIMER: All plans, images and areas are indicative only. The finishes to the nominated Gross Areas
HOUSE SIZE: 996,74 m  design are to be used as a guide only. Purchases are advised to refer to the Land Contract ground Floor ngﬂg?
g S ) 2 and/or Builders Tender and Contract for precise dimensions, specifications and inclusions. ﬁgo—w
QUARE 4.4sq Firstyle Homes reserves the right to change specifications, materials and suppliers without Porch 366
DATE: 9/05/2022  notice. B.L 113412C Totals 226.74 m?

CLIENT INITIALS



